

2018-803

R

<b>Appointment or Reappointment</b>	Reappointment
<b>Residency (Duval County or other)</b>	Duval
<b>Full Name of Appointee (Including any initials or suffixes)</b>	David Gates
<b>Name of the Commission, Authority, etc.</b>	Construction Trades Qualifying Board
<b>Replacing (Member Name)</b>	N/A
<b>Preceding Legislation</b>	2014-713
<b>District Number or Category (where applicable)</b>	Journeyman 1 - Electrical
<b>First or Second Term</b>	Second
<b>Full or Unexpired Term (appointed person resigned prior to expiration of their existing term)</b>	Full
<b>Term to Expire (Expiration Date)</b>	9/30/2020

1 Introduced by the Council President at the Request of the Mayor:



2014-713.tif

**RESOLUTION 2014-713-A**

5 A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE MAYOR'S  
6 APPOINTMENT OF DAVID GATES, A DUVAL COUNTY  
7 RESIDENT, AS A JOURNEYMAN REPRESENTATIVE TO  
8 THE CONSTRUCTION TRADES QUALIFYING BOARD,  
9 FILLING A SEAT FORMERLY HELD BY DAVID L.  
10 BRYANT, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 62, ORDINANCE  
11 CODE, FOR A FIRST FULL TERM TO EXPIRE  
12 SEPTEMBER 30, 2017; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE  
13 DATE.

14  
15 **BE IT RESOLVED** by the Council of the City of Jacksonville:

16 **Section 1. Appointment.** The City Council hereby  
17 confirms the Mayor's appointment of David Gates, a Duval County  
18 resident, as a journeyman representative to the Construction Trades  
19 Qualifying Board, filling a seat formerly held by David L. Bryant,  
20 pursuant to Chapter 62, *Ordinance Code*, for a first full term to  
21 expire September 30, 2017.

22 **Section 2. Effective Date.** This resolution shall become  
23 effective upon signature by the Mayor or upon becoming effective  
24 without the Mayor's signature.

25  
26 Form Approved:

27  
28 /s/ Margaret M. Sidman

29 Office of General Counsel

30 Legislation Prepared By: Margaret M. Sidman

# David Gates

---

1444 Menlo Ave., Jacksonville, Florida 32218  
Home: 804-757-4470 - Cell: 804-322-3885 : davidgates177@gmail.com

*David*

## Summary

---

I have been a licensed electrician in Duval county for over 30 years. I went through the Northeast Florida Builders Apprenticeship. I have an AA degree from Cincinnati Technical Institute as a Bio-Medical Technician. I've been a member of IBEW local 177 for over 27 years. I'm a veteran with a 0% disability. I've worked all over this country. I've worked on Nukes, paper mills, auto plants, chemical plants, power plants, breweries, condos, strip malls, and houses.

## Highlights

---

- Running pipe Pulling wire Installing panels Wiring up gear Trouble shooting All factions of electrical work

## Experience

---

**Journeyman wireman**

December 2013 to Current

Fluor Federal Solutions - Jacksonville, Florida

**Journeyman wireman**

January 2007 to July 2012

IAP Hill - Jacksonville, Florida

**Self employed**

March 2005 to December 2006

Gates Remodeling Inc. - Jacksonville, Florida

**Journeyman electrician**

June 2000 to November 2004

Miller Electric Co. - Jacksonville, Florida

## Education

---

**High School Diploma : Math & Electronics, 1987**

New Richmond High School - New Richmond, Ohio, America

**Associate of Science : Bio-Medical Technician, 1976**

Cincinnati Technical Institute - Cincinnati, Ohio, America

**Graduate : Electrician Apprenticeship, 1983**

FCCJ - Jacksonville, Florida, America

*10/15 - email w/links sent*